

Message

From: Andrew Dow [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6268B334C119488B888395BBA8B155D9-ANDREW DOW]
Sent: 2017-06-02 4:59:04 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan - impact on GA?
Attachments: FHP key messages and QAs.docx

Hi Jordan – here are some key messages and Q&As for your review.

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

From: Declan Doyle
Sent: May 30, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Andrew Dow; Jordan Penic; David Barrett
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan - impact on GA?

Gents.

Wondering if you have any details, or know who would, what is the direct impact on GA from the Fair Hydro Plan? (And when it starts)

Came up earlier today in a discussion with CME about the ICI \$/MWh avoided, and also the relationship with the efficiency gain from market renewal.

-Declan

Declan Doyle | Manager – Direct Customers
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6270 | M: (416) 788-5472
120 Adelaide St. W., Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [@IESO_Tweels](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweels) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)